From: Sandoval, Catherine J K.
Sent: 2/10/2014 7:23:48 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Sandoval, Catherine J. K. (CatherineJ . K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Just landed.

Ok

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/10/2014 10:19 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K."

Subject: Re: Just landed.

Let's do it after the water dinner tomorrow. We both need to get some sleep.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 10, 2014, at 10:15 PM, "Sandoval, Catherine J.K."
<CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:CatherineJ K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Brian, My Plane was delayed. Just landed @ DCA & waiting for luggage. Should be at Renaissance by 11. Want
a late drink or reschedule for tomorrow after the Water dinner? Thanks, Cathy

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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